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Dear Shelley McCann

Environmental Assessment (Scotland) Act 2005
01813 Screening -Perth and Kinross Council - Local Heat and Energy Efficiency Strategy

Screening Report

Thank you for your consultation which we received on 09 June 2023 about the above
screening report. We have reviewed this report in our role as a Consultation Authority
under the above Act, in accordance with the requirements of Section 9(3). In doing so
we have used the criteria set out in Schedule 2 for determining the likely significance of
the effects on the environment.

Historic Environment Scotland’s view

In light of the information and reasoning set out within the screening report, we agree
with your view that there are unlikely to be significant environmental effects for the
historic environment as a result of this first iteration of the Strategy.

Next steps

The Environmental Assessment (Scotland) Act 2005 requires you as the Responsible
Authority to determine whether an environmental assessment is required. You must then
notify the Consultation Authorities within 28 days of making this determination. This may
be done via the SEA Gateway (sea.gateway@gqov.scot).

We hope our advice is helpful to you in making this determination. Please feel welcome
to contact us if you have any questions about this response. The officer managing this
case is Virginia Sharp who can be contacted by phone on 0131 668 8704 or by email on
Virginia.Sharp@hes.scot.

Yours sincerely

Historic Environment Scotland

Historic Environment Scotland — Longmore House, Salisbury Place, Edinburgh, EH9 1SH
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